

At a Meeting of the **FINANCE & GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE** of COLEHILL PARISH COUNCIL held at COLEHILL MEMORIAL HALL on **17 APRIL 2018**, at **8.00pm**.

PRESENT

Cllr Stephen King, Chairman

Cllrs Gary Adams (R), Susan Cowsill, Charlotte Greening, KD Johnson, David Mitchell, Barry Roberts, Peter Scriven, Emma Urquhart and Jeff Webb.

APOLOGIES

Cllr Helen Lawrence

IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs T Paine – Clerk.

468.18 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

469.18 MINUTES

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 27 February 2018, having been circulated, were taken as read, confirmed and signed.

470.18 MATTERS ARISING

There were no matters arising.

471.18 REMEMBRANCE DAY PARADE

Members considered whether to increase the road closures for the Remembrance Day parade on 11 November 2018 so that there would be less traffic noise during the service around the War Memorial. The increase would see Wimborne Road, from Middlehill Road to Beaucroft Road, being closed. Colehill Lane, the stretch between Smugglers Lane and Wimborne Road, would be closed as usual.

The Clerk reported that she had contacted Dorset County Council for advice on the procedure for road closures and had been told that the bus companies and residents would have to be advised and more road signage would be required. The Clerk outlined the costs for purchasing the signage, which would be approximately £240. Cllr Adams suggested that the Clerk investigate the costs of renting the signs as well.

RESOLVED that, subject to DCC approval, the Clerk arrange for Wimborne Road, from Middlehill Road to Beaucroft Road, to be closed on 11 November 2018, between 10.30am to 11.30am, as well as the usual closure of Colehill Lane.

9:1

472.18 ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT

RESOLVED that the accounts listed in Appendix 1 to these Minutes in the Minute Book be passed for payment and cheques drawn accordingly.

473.18 BANK ACCOUNT RECONCILIATIONS

RESOLVED that the bank account reconciliations be signed in accordance with the Financial Regulations.

474.18 ITEMS FOR REPORT

- (a) A letter had been received from Colehill District Girlguiding thanking the Council for the grant.
- (b) Cllrs Cowsill and King, and the Clerk, would be attending the EDDC briefing on local government reorganisation on 2 May, at 5pm.

The Meeting ended at 8.50pm.

CHAIRMAN